Re: back up : room and tour enjoi please if you get a chance this weekend arrival 08/27

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 11/08/2023 07:20

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

08/27/2023|08/30/2023 | 2Adults |8/28/2023 |12:45 PM|None| 16680 (501875 Hotel Blue |Booked [Oceanview Suite

Thank you.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 at 11:56 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: back up : room and tour enjoi please if you get a chance this weekend arrival 08/27

margo already sent you this just here is the back up

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: room and tour enjoi please if you get a chance this
weekend arrival 08/27

Date: 04/08/2023 15:04

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Reservations <Reservations@rooms101.com>

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: room and tour enjoi please if you get a chance this weekend
arrival 08/27

Date: 04/08/2023 13:22

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

08/27 3 nights hotel blue ov suite  enjoi room and tour

harry reynoso 03/21/1955

venita 05/15/1958

married 65k and up major cc

309 elsmore dr new bern nc 28562

7602701644

venhazen@yahoo.com



